

LUIS MARTINEZ MENDOZA

+51 939374139 ◊ Trujillo, Peru

lemartinezmendoza@gmail.com ◊ [LinkedIn](#) ◊ [Portfolio](#) ◊ [GitHub](#)

SUMMARY

Junior Full Stack Developer with 1 year of experience. I have collaborated in multidisciplinary teams and agile environments, developed frontend functionalities using technologies such as JavaScript, React and Next.js. Outstanding ability to solve technical problems and debug code to ensure the proper functioning of applications.

EXPERIENCE

Junior Full Stack Developer Jan 2023 - Jun 2023
REWORTH *Remote*

- Developed an internal administration panel using technologies such as React, Next.js, React-Query and Chakra UI, improving the user experience.
- Migrated React components made with Base Web to Chakra UI.
- Contributed to a service using Node.js, NestJS and TypeScript.
- Collaborated in an agile and multidisciplinary team, using tools such as Slack, Jira and GitHub for communication, task management and version control.

Research Intern Oct 2021 - Feb 2022
National University of Trujillo *Trujillo, Peru*

- Automated the data download from the NOAA data repository with Python, speeding up the process by up to 80%.
- Performed the statistical analysis of the atmospheric anomalies using libraries such as pandas and xarray.
- Automated the acquisition of graphs for the study of atmospheric anomalies using libraries such as matplotlib and cartopy, reducing the acquisition time by 50%.

EDUCATION

Full Stack Developer, OpenBootcamp Jan 2022 - Oct 2022
Relevant courses: HTML, CSS, JavaScript, React, Node.js, Express, MongoDB.

Bachelor of Science in Physics, National University of Trujillo Mar 2016 - Mar 2022
Relevant courses: programming, statistics, research, analysis.

CERTIFICATES

Frontend Developer (React) Dec 2023
HackerRank [View certificate](#)

Angular (Basic) Dec 2023
HackerRank [View certificate](#)

JavaScript Algorithms and Data Structures Mar 2022
FreeCodeCamp [View certificate](#)

SKILLS

Hard Skills HTML, CSS, JavaScript, React, Angular, Next.js, TypeScript, Node.js, NestJS, MySQL, MongoDB, Git, GitHub, Jira, Scrum, Postman, Tailwind

Soft Skills Teamwork, Effective communication, Problem solving, Resilience, Leadership, Critical thinking

PROJECTS

PlanetX Adventures

Nov 2023 - Dec 2023

Landing page about a company that makes space camps where you can make reservations. I followed a "mobile first" development, ensuring a responsive design for different devices. Frontend developed with JavaScript, Astro, React and API developed with Node, NestJS and MySQL. ([View demo](#))

Timeless Brews

Nov 2023

Landing page about a beer brand called "Timeless Brews". I used AI generated images. Developed with HTML, CSS, React and following the "mobile first" methodology. ([View demo](#))

Zentia Store

Jul 2023 - Aug 2023

E-commerce store focused on dropshipping. Frontend developed with React, Next.js and Tailwind CSS. For product management we used Wordpress + WooCommerce. ([View demo](#))

VOLUNTEERING

Student Project Coordinator at OpenBootcamp: Mentored and coordinated the development of multiple full stack web applications. I was involved in the development and deployment of 4 web applications. The projects are available on the [OpenBootcamp Github](#).

LANGUAGES

English - Intermediate

Spanish - Native